

1 *Senate* BILL NO. 260
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Collins*
 3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE
 5 ESTABLISHMENT OR ACQUISITION OF MUSEUMS BY COUNTIES,
 6 DEFINING MUSEUMS, PROVIDING FOR APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE
 7 SUPPORT THEREOF AND FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR SUCH
 8 APPROPRIATIONS, AND AMENDING SECTIONS 16-1163 AND 16-1164,
 9 R.C.M. 1947."

10
 11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 16-1163, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 13 read as follows:

14 "16-1163. County commissioners may establish or
 15 acquire ~~accept~~ museums, etc. The board of county
 16 commissioners of ~~the--several--counties~~ each county of the
 17 state, in addition to all other powers now conferred upon
 18 them, shall have authority to ~~accept~~ establish or acquire by
 19 ~~gift---or---donation---from---individuals,--associations--and~~
 20 ~~corporations,--archaeological,--geological--and--historical~~
 21 museums, and collections of exhibits, and articles, matters
 22 and things to be included in or added to such museums and
 23 collections. The word "museums" for the purposes of this
 24 act shall mean buildings, or parts of buildings, of which a
 25 principal purpose is the exhibition of objects of historical

1 interest or of interest in one or more of the arts and
 2 sciences."

3 Section 2. Section 16-1164, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 4 read as follows:

5 "16-1164. Tax levy for support of museums. The board
 6 of county commissioners of any county now owning, or
 7 hereafter acquiring any such museum or collection of
 8 exhibits, may make an appropriation in its annual budget for
 9 the upkeep, care, maintenance, operation and support
 10 thereof, and to meet and take care of such appropriation may
 11 annually levy a tax of not to exceed two (2) mills ~~one-half~~
 12 ~~-(1/2)--mills~~ on each dollar of the taxable valuation of the
 13 property subject to taxation in the county, which levy shall
 14 be made at the same time as other levies are made for county
 15 and school purposes. The proceeds from the collection of
 16 such levy shall be kept in a special fund by the county
 17 treasurer and used solely for the purpose for which such
 18 levy was made."

-End-

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

1 SENATE BILL NO. 260
2 INTRODUCED BY COLBERG

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE
5 ESTABLISHMENT OR ACQUISITION OF MUSEUMS BY COUNTIES,
6 DEFINING MUSEUMS, PROVIDING FOR APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE
7 SUPPORT THEREOF AND FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR SUCH
8 APPROPRIATIONS, AND AMENDING SECTIONS 16-1163 AND 16-1164,
9 R.C.M. 1947."

10
11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 16-1163, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
13 read as follows:

14 "16-1163. County commissioners may establish or
15 acquire ~~accept~~ museums, etc. The board of county
16 commissioners of ~~the--several--counties~~ each county of the
17 state, in addition to all other powers now conferred upon
18 them, shall have authority to ~~accept~~ establish or acquire by
19 ~~gift---or---donation---from---individuals,---associations---and~~
20 ~~corporations,---archaeological,---geological---and---historical~~
21 museums, and collections of exhibits, and articles, matters
22 and things to be included in or added to such museums and
23 collections. The word "museums" for the purposes of this
24 act shall mean buildings, or parts of buildings, of which a
25 principal purpose is the exhibition of objects of historical

1 interest or of interest in one or more of the arts and
2 sciences."

3 Section 2. Section 16-1164, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
4 read as follows:

5 "16-1164. Tax levy for support of museums. The board
6 of county commissioners of any county now owning, or
7 hereafter acquiring any such museum or collection of
8 exhibits, may make an appropriation in its annual budget for
9 the upkeep, care, maintenance, operation and support
10 thereof, and to meet and take care of such appropriation may
11 annually levy a tax of not to exceed ~~two-(2)-mills~~ ONE (1)
12 MILL one-half---(1/2)---mill on each dollar of the taxable
13 valuation of the property subject to taxation in the county,
14 which levy shall be made at the same time as other levies
15 are made for county and school purposes. The proceeds from
16 the collection of such levy shall be kept in a special fund
17 by the county treasurer and used solely for the purpose for
18 which such levy was made."

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 260
 2 INTRODUCED BY COLBERG
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE
 5 ESTABLISHMENT OR ACQUISITION OF MUSEUMS BY COUNTIES,
 6 DEFINING MUSEUMS, PROVIDING FOR APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE
 7 SUPPORT THEREOF AND FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR SUCH
 8 APPROPRIATIONS, AND AMENDING SECTIONS 16-1163 AND 16-1164,
 9 R.C.M. 1947."

10
11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 16-1163, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
13 read as follows:

14 "16-1163. County commissioners may establish or
 15 acquire ~~accept~~ museums, etc. The board of county
 16 commissioners of ~~the--several--counties~~ each county of the
 17 state, in addition to all other powers now conferred upon
 18 them, shall have authority to ~~accept~~ establish or acquire by
 19 ~~gift---or---donation---from---individuals,---associations---and~~
 20 ~~corporations,---archaeological,---geological---and---historical~~
 21 museums, and collections of exhibits, and articles, matters
 22 and things to be included in or added to such museums and
 23 collections. The word "museums" for the purposes of this
 24 act shall mean buildings, or parts of buildings, of which a
 25 principal purpose is the exhibition of objects of historical

1 interest or of interest in one or more of the arts and
2 sciences."

3 Section 2. Section 16-1164, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
4 read as follows:

5 "16-1164. Tax levy for support of museums. The board
 6 of county commissioners of any county now owning, or
 7 hereafter acquiring any such museum or collection of
 8 exhibits, may make an appropriation in its annual budget for
 9 the upkeep, care, maintenance, operation and support
 10 thereof, and to meet and take care of such appropriation may
 11 annually levy a tax of not to exceed ~~two-(2)-mills~~ ONE (1)
 12 MILL one-half---(1/2)---mill on each dollar of the taxable
 13 valuation of the property subject to taxation in the county,
 14 which levy shall be made at the same time as other levies
 15 are made for county and school purposes. The proceeds from
 16 the collection of such levy shall be kept in a special fund
 17 by the county treasurer and used solely for the purpose for
 18 which such levy was made."

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 260
2 INTRODUCED BY COLBERG

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE
5 ESTABLISHMENT OR ACQUISITION OF MUSEUMS BY COUNTIES,
6 DEFINING MUSEUMS, PROVIDING FOR APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE
7 SUPPORT THEREOF AND FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR SUCH
8 APPROPRIATIONS, AND AMENDING SECTIONS 16-1163 AND 16-1164,
9 R.C.M. 1947."

10
11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 16-1163, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
13 read as follows:

14 "16-1163. County commissioners may establish or
15 acquire ~~accept~~ museums, etc. The board of county
16 commissioners of ~~the--several--counties~~ each county of the
17 state, in addition to all other powers now conferred upon
18 them, shall have authority to ~~accept~~ establish or acquire by
19 ~~gift--or--donation--from--individuals,--associations--and~~
20 ~~corporations,--archaeological,--geological--and--historical~~
21 museums, and collections of exhibits, and articles, matters
22 and things to be included in or added to such museums and
23 collections. The word "museums" for the purposes of this
24 act shall mean buildings, or parts of buildings, of which a
25 principal purpose is the exhibition of objects of historical

1 interest or of interest in one or more of the arts and
2 sciences."

3 Section 2. Section 16-1164, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
4 read as follows:

5 "16-1164. Tax levy for support of museums. The board
6 of county commissioners of any county now owning, or
7 hereafter acquiring any such museum or collection of
8 exhibits, may make an appropriation in its annual budget for
9 the upkeep, care, maintenance, operation and support
10 thereof, and to meet and take care of such appropriation may
11 annually levy a tax of not to exceed ~~two-(2)-mills~~ ONE (1)
12 MILL one-half---(1/2)--mill on each dollar of the taxable
13 valuation of the property subject to taxation in the county,
14 which levy shall be made at the same time as other levies
15 are made for county and school purposes. The proceeds from
16 the collection of such levy shall be kept in a special fund
17 by the county treasurer and used solely for the purpose for
18 which such levy was made."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL